
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

April 05, 2021 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval of Minutes 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

2. A Request from Lori Turk to hold their annual Mother’s Day 5K Walk/Run on May 9, 2021 

3. Communication from the Moberly Crossing Community Improvement District of the Fiscal Year 

2021-2022 Proposed Budget.  

4. Communication from the Downtown Community Improvement District of the Fiscal Year 2021-

2022 Proposed Budget.  

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
5. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Funding Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, The 

Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District, Main Street Moberly, Inc., And Moberly 

Chamber Of Commerce To Fund A Macker Basketball 3 On 3 Basketball Tournament. 

6. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Addendum Agreement With SCG 

Consulting Services, LLC For Professional Management Services. 

7. A Resolution Authorizing Moberly Chamber Of Commerce To Hold An Annual Banquet Including 

Public Consumption Of Alcoholic Beverages. 

8. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Farm Lease Between The City Of 

Moberly, Moberly Holding Company And Larry Sander. 

9. A Resolution Approving A Lease Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Donald J. Shelton 

For Mowing The City Landfill.  

10. A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records. 

11. An Resolution Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To 

Approve The Granting Of A Conditional Use Permit To The Randolph County Ministerial Alliance 

Inc., To Operate A Temporary Warming Shelter. 

12. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Contract With Drill Tech 

Drilling And Shoring Inc For The Sugar Creek Lake Dam Abutment Grouting Project. 

13. A Resolution Approving And Authorizing An Amended Services Agreement With The Moberly 

Area Chamber Of Commerce. 

14. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

1



Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

15. Application for Electrical Board. 

16. Proposal from Tourism Advisory Commission. 

17. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss 

the status of pending real estate and negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) ( 2, 12) 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

March 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 4 

March 15, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 
 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Davis to approve the minutes of 

March 1, 2021 Council meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 
 

City Manager, Brian Crane, recognized visitor Bryan Minnis, Chief Development 

Officer of GreatLIFE Golf & Fitness who attended the meeting to answer any 

questions about an item on the agenda.  

 

A request was received from Gregory Q. Carroll, for Harrier Track Club, to 

hold their annual 5K walk/run event at Rothwell Park, 8:30 – 10:00 a.m. 

(registration to begin at 7:00 a.m.), July 4, 2021.  A motion was made by 

Kimmons and seconded by Davis to approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was received from Nikki Soendker, for Unfinished Pieces, to hold an 

Autism Awareness 5K walk/run event at Rothwell Park, 10:00 a.m., April 3, 

2021.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to approve the 

request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

A Proclamation to the City of Moberly Employees for Extraordinary Services 

during the first months of 2021 through harsh temperatures and weather was 

presented to the Directors of the Street Department and Public Utilities 

Department with the gratitude of the Mayor and City Council for services 

rendered. 

 

The following bids were received for the lease of a new postage machine for 

City Hall.  60 months estimated total lease cost over lease term: Multiple 

Services Solutions, $3,780; Bowman’s Solutions, $5,379; Pitney Bowes was 

contacted for opportunity to bid but did not provide a bid to the City of 

Moberly.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to accept the 

bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for the purchase of a new 2021 Model 729B 

Grasshopper Mower for the Water Treatment Plant in the Public Utilities 

department.  Lee’s Lawn Care and Equipment, LLC total bid: $10,650; Old Hwy 

63 Garage LLC total bid: 11,775; Henderson Implement and Outdoor Power 

Company total bid: 13,374.75.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by 

Davis to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  

Nays: none. 

3

#1.



 

March 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 4 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING 

APPLICATION OF BRADLEY KENNEDY FOR PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 410 JOHNSON STREET 

AND 500 FRANKLIN STREET” and moved that the bill be read two times by title 

for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was 

as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  

The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 

by title two times.  Brubaker moved that the bill be enacted into an 

ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called 

for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING 

THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-

ZONING APPLICATION OF TERRELL FUGATE FOR PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 401 AND 411 

PATTON STREET” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for 

passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as 

follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title two times.  Davis moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Kimmons seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote 

on the motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING 

A FIRST AMENDMENT TO COOPERATIVE REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT; MAKING CERTAIN 

FINDINGS; AMENDING PORTIONS OF ORDINANCE NO. 9486; AND PROVIDING FURTHER 

AUTHORITY” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Davis seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: 

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

two times.  Davis moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 

motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Davis introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH RANDOLPH COUNTY FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF 911 

TRUST FUNDS” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows: 

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser. Nays: none.  The bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

two times.  Kyser moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons 

seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 

motion, the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A GRASSHOPPER 

MOWER FOR THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT” and made a motion for it to be read.  

Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and 

4

#1.



 

March 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 4 

Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was 

made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY TO EXECUTE AN ASSIGNMENT OF MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH GREATLIFE 

MIDMO, LLC FOR HERITAGE HILLS GOLF COURSE” and made a motion for it to be 

read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was 

made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays:  none. 
 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH BOONE CONSULTING 

TO DEVELOP SPECIFICATIONS AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT OF THE TAYLOR STREET CSO 

BASIN AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT FARM SITE IMPROVEMENTS” and made a 

motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one 

time.  A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 
 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

LEASE AGREEMENT WITH MULTIPLE SERVICES EQUIPMENT COMPANY FOR A POSTAGE 

MACHINE” and made a motion for it to be read. Kimmons seconded the motion.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by 

Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis 

and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A QUIT CLAIM DEED FROM MBL 

DEVELOPMENT CO. FOR REAL ESTATE LOCATED AT THE SILVA LANE EXTENSION” and made 

a motion for it to be read. Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title one 

time.  A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kyser to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $342,710.55” and made a motion 

for it to be read. Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A 

motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Members from the news media present were: Bob Ehle, KWIX/KRES Radio Station. 

 

5

#1.



 

March 15, 2021, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 4 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn to a work 

session followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending legal 

issues, personnel and negotiated contract. (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,3,12).  

Roll call vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kyser to adjourn.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Work Session 
 

The following was discussed at the work session: 
 

A request from Lori Turk to hold their annual Mother’s Day 5K walk/run on May 

9, 2021.  

 

Request to lift Ordinance 6-5 for the Chamber of Commerce banquet.  

 

Discussion of contingency adjustments #9 & #10 for the ESP projects for the 

purpose of purchase of mobile data collector and material and labor for 

replumbs and the installation of a new 6th tower.  

 

Appointment to the Electrical Board.  

 

Discussion from Moberly Chamber of Commerce for basketball tournament.  

 

A proposal for the mowing and haying of the landfill.  

 

Proposal from Tourism Advisory Commission.  

 

Discussion of a farm lease agreement. 

6

#1.



 

March 15, 2021, 5:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 1 

March 15, 2021 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 
 

Council met in a special session joint meeting with Moberly Holding Company 

at 5:00 p.m. in the conference room of the Moberly Area Economic Development 

Office at 115 North Williams Street with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 
 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, 

John Kimmons, Cole Davis, and Austin Kyser. 
 

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kyser to adjourn to a closed 

session to discuss the status of pending real estate and negotiated contract 

(MO Statutes 610.021) (2,12).  Roll call vote:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 
 

A closed session was held. 
 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 
 

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

7

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 6, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request from Lori Turk to hold their annual Mother’s Day 5K Walk/Run on 

May 9, 2021 

  

Summary: Lori Turk requests permission to hold the annual Mother’s Day 5K Run/Walk 

on Sunday May 9th 2021. Race is to raise funds to financially assist 

community members with cancer. This 5k run/walk is a long-standing yearly 

event with approximately 500 participants annually. Race will start at 9:00am 

at Moberly Diagnostics at 1509 Union Ave, race will travel west on Union 

Ave to Mullen St, south on Mullen to Taylor St, west on Taylor to Bertley St, 

South on Bertley to Roberts St, west on Roberts to E Coates and west on E 

Coates into the parking lot of Sam’s Health Mart. North in the parking lot to 

Farror St, East on Farror to Porter St. North on Porter to Union Ave, cross 

Union Ave and continue north on Porter St to Franklin Ave. East on Franklin 

Ave to St. Charles St, South on St Charles to Union Ave and East on Union 

Ave with race ending at 1309 Union Ave, Moberly Diagnostics. Contact 

person is Lori Turk, 660-651-2719, Turk expects 10-20 volunteers being 

available to help at intersections for traffic. LE is requested to provide traffic 

control as needed and lead the 5K. Race expected to be completed by 10:30 

am and clean up completed by noon.    

  

Recommended Action   Approve this request 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Communication from the Moberly Crossing Community Improvement District 

of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Proposed Budget.  

  

Summary: The attached Moberly Crossing Improvement District proposed budget is for 

the City Council to review    

  

Recommended 

Action: Information only  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other         Passed Failed 

 

11

#3.



MOBERLY CROSSINGS 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

BUDGET MESSAGE FOR 

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 PROPOSED BUDGET 
 

 The Board of Directors of the Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District (the 

“District”) has the following budget message for the fiscal year 2021-2022: 

 

1. The District has imposed a CID sales tax at a rate of 1% (the “CID Sales Tax”), in 

accordance with Section 67.1545 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended. 

 

2. The Board of Directors of the District hereby adopts the District’s annual budget for the 

fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 2022, a copy of which is 

attached. 

 

3. The amounts set forth on the Budget are hereby appropriated for the fiscal year beginning 

on July 1, 2021, and ending on June 30, 2022. 

 

4. The expenditures appropriated do not exceed the amount of revenues anticipated plus 

initial fund balances.  

 

5. The Board of Directors of the District hereby adopts the attached Revised 2020-2021 

Budget for the fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2020, and ending on June 30, 2021. 

  

12

#3.



 
MOBERLY CROSSINGS COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

2021-2022 PROPOSED ANNUAL BUDGET 

 
Income, Revenues: 

 FY 2019-20 

Actual 

FY 2020-21 

Original 

Budget 

FY 2020-21 

Estimated 

FY 2020-21 

Revised 

Budget 

FY 2021-22 

Budget 

1% CID Sales/Use 

Tax Receipts 

27,869.79 26,000.00 26,000.00 25,000.00 28,000.00 

Interest Earnings 30.48 35.00 35.00 20.00 35.00 

Total Revenue 27,901.76 26,035.00 26,035.00 25,020.00 28,035.00 

 

Expenditures: 

 FY 2019-20 

Actual 

FY 2020-21 

Original 

Budget 

FY 2020-21 

Estimated 

FY 2020-21 

Revised 

Budget 

FY 2021-22 

Budget 

Administrative Expenses 

Legal and 

Accounting Fees 

2,855.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

Insurance 

Premium 

1,496.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,519.00 1,520.00 

Total Admin. 

Expenses 

4,351.00 3,500.00 3,000.00 4,019.00 4,020.00 

 

Principal and 

Interest Payment 

27,600.16 28,000.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 

Total All 

Expenditures 

31,951.16 31,500.00 31,500.00 32,019.00 32,020.00 

 

  

Other Financing Sources: 

 FY 2019-20 

Actual 

FY 2020-21 

Original 

Budget 

FY 2020-21 

Estimated 

FY 2020-21 

Revised 

Budget 

FY 2021-22 

Budget 

Fund Balance at 

Beginning of 

Fiscal Year – All 

Funds 

29,143.95 20,000.00 20,000.00 29,143.95 20,000.00 

 

Ending Fund Balance: 

 FY 2019-20 

Actual 

FY 2020-21 

Original 

Budget 

FY 2020-21 

Estimated 

FY 2020-21 

Revised 

Budget 

FY 2021-22 

Budget 

 25,945.55 20,000.00 20,000.00 32,000.00 27,000.00 

 

13

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Communication from the Downtown Community Improvement District of the 

Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Proposed Budget.  

  

Summary: The Downtown CID’s budget must be sent to the municipality in accordance 

with section 67.1471.2 RSMo., by Monday, April 2, 2021. This budget is for 

information only and will be adopted prior to June 30th, 2021 

  

Recommended 

Action: Information only  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report   x    Other         Passed Failed 

 

14

#4.



CITY OF MOBERLY Created: 3/26/2021

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET WORKSHEET Revised: NA

Revision # Original

2020-2021 Budget

2020-2021 Actual @ 

2/28/2021

2020-2021 Estimated 

Total 2021-2022 Requested 2021-2022 Revised Comment

911 - DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT SALES TAX FUND

REVENUES

TAXES

911.000.4100 Sales Tax 55,000.00 36,620.05 54,930.08 55,000.00

911.000.4115 Use Tax 1,000.00 322.12 483.18 500.00

TAXES TOTAL 56,000.00 36,942.17 55,413.26 55,500.00 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS

911.000.4901 Interest Income 500.00 17.95 26.93 30.00

MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL 500.00 17.95 26.93 30.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 56,500.00 36,960.12 55,440.18 55,530.00 0.00

EXPENSES

SUPPLIES

911.000.5212 Advertising 7,200.00 272.00 408.00 5,000.00

SUPPLIES TOTAL 7,200.00 272.00 408.00 5,000.00 0.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

911.000.5406 Contracted Services 34,000.00 25,174.60 37,761.90 30,000.00

911.000.5420 Special Event Grants 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 $3K Gus Macker BB Tournament

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES TOTAL 41,500.00 25,174.60 37,761.90 39,500.00 0.00

LEGAL

911.000.5700 Legal Fees 5,000.00 3,596.30 5,394.45 5,000.00

LEGAL TOTAL 5,000.00 3,596.30 5,394.45 5,000.00 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS

911.000.5802 Insurance & Bonds 1,300.00 1,296.00 1,944.00 1,300.00 MOPERM

911.000.5806 Miscellaneous 1,000.00 54.40 81.60 1,000.00 1% County Collector fee

TRANSFERS TOTAL 2,300.00 1,350.40 2,025.60 2,300.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 56,000.00 30,393.30 45,589.95 51,800.00 0.00

NET REVENUE / EXPENSES 500.00 6,566.82 9,850.23 3,730.00 0.00

Page 1 of 2

15

#4.



CITY OF MOBERLY Created: 3/26/2021

FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET WORKSHEET Revised: NA

Revision # Original

2020-2021 Budget

2020-2021 Actual @ 

2/28/2021

2020-2021 Estimated 

Total 2021-2022 Requested 2021-2022 Revised Comment

912 - DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT PROPERTY TAX FUND

REVENUES

TAXES

912.000.4101 Real Estate Tax 190,000.00 170,381.82 255,572.73 170,000.00

912.000.4102 Delinquent Real Estate Taxes 0.00 34,401.84 51,602.76 35,000.00

912.000.4105 Interest On Delinquent Taxes 0.00 7,576.84 11,365.26 10,000.00

TAXES TOTAL 190,000.00 212,360.50 318,540.75 215,000.00 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS

912.000.4901 Interest Income 500.00 121.31 181.97 250.00

MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL 500.00 121.31 181.97 250.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 190,500.00 212,481.81 318,722.72 215,250.00 0.00

EXPENSES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

912.000.5406 Contracted Services 25,000.00 8,550.00 12,825.00 25,000.00 Public infrastructure improvements

912.000.5419 Property Improvement Incentives 20,000.00 26,487.00 39,730.50 89,000.00 Façades, windows, brickwork, signs

912.000.5421 Economic Development Incentives 45,000.00 7,050.00 10,575.00 35,000.00

EDC administration, rental subsidies, Pitch Pool 

program, sales tax rebates on building materials, 

property tax rebates

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES TOTAL 90,000.00 42,087.00 63,130.50 149,000.00 0.00

CAPITAL OUTLAY

912.000.5500 Principal & Interest 149,500.00 487.50 731.25 141,806.06 $115K NID, $34.5K parking garage

912.000.5502 Capital Improvement Plan 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 Ice Rink

CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 169,500.00 487.50 731.25 181,806.06 0.00

TRANSFERS

912.000.5635 Transfer to Downtown NID Debt Service Fund 0.00 4,397.00 6,595.50 20,810.00

TRANSFERS TOTAL 0.00 4,397.00 6,595.50 20,810.00 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS

912.000.5806 Miscellaneous 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS TOTAL 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 269,500.00 46,971.50 70,457.25 356,616.06 0.00

NET REVENUE / EXPENSES (79,000.00) 165,510.31 248,265.47 (141,366.06) 0.00

918 - DOWNTOWN NID DEBT SERVICE FUND

REVENUES

918.000.4608 Transfer From Cap Imp Sales Tax Fund 0.00 67,222.20 100,833.30 121,000.00

918.000.4629 Transfer From Downtown Property Tax Fund 0.00 4,397.00 6,595.50 20,810.00

918.000.4901 Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 71,619.20 107,428.80 142,010.00 0.00

EXPENSES

918.000.5500 Principal & Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,914.60

TOTAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,914.60 0.00

NET REVENUE / EXPENSES 0.00 71,619.20 107,428.80 13,095.40 0.00

Page 2 of 2

16

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Funding Agreement Between The 

City Of Moberly, The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District, 

Main Street Moberly, Inc., And Moberly Chamber Of Commerce To Fund A 

Macker Basketball 3 On 3 Basketball Tournament 

  

Summary: The Chamber has an opportunity to bring the Gus Macker 3 v 3 basketball 

tournament to Moberly, this event requires $10,000 plus $2,000 for travel 

costs.  This joint agreement will provide the necessary resources from the 

various entities to fund this event.  It will be held during Junk Junction and 

authorizing this agreement will allow the Chamber to move this project 

forward 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance  

  

Fund Name: N/a 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

17

#5.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE FUNDING AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, THE DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, MAIN STREET MOBERLY, INC., AND MOBERLY 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TO FUND A GUS MACKER BASKETBALL 3 ON 3 

BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:    The Gus Macker Basketball 3 on 3 Basketball Tournament has 

proposed conducting a basketball tournament within the City of Moberly. 

 SECTION TWO:  The City, the Downtown Moberly Community Improvement 

District, Main Street Moberly, Inc., and Moberly Chamber of Commerce (taken together as the 

“Parties”) have been asked to front various costs associated with putting on the tournament. 

SECTION THREE:    City staff has negotiated a contract between the Parties in the form 

attached hereto which includes the financial commitment of each Party. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

authorizes the City Manager to execute the Cooperative Agreement on behalf of the City of 

Moberly and ratifying the signature of Troy Bock to the Agreement on behalf of the Moberly 

Parks and Recreation Board. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted. 

  

 

 

 

18

#5.



 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 5th   day 

of April, 2021.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  

19

#5.



20

#5.



21

#5.



22

#5.



23

#5.



24

#5.



25

#5.



26

#5.



27

#5.



28

#5.



29

#5.



30

#5.



31

#5.



32

#5.



33

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Addendum 

Agreement With SCG Consulting Services, LLC For Professional 

Management Services. 

  

Summary: Attached is an addendum to the existing consulting agreement for 911 consulting 

services that covers any additional work that SG Consulting will do on the 911 

equipment replacement grant project.  This approach uses the time and material 

consulting rates specified in the original agreement for work completed outside the 

original contract scope. 

 

SG Consulting has lots of experience with project management and technical 

representation on these kinds of projects.  For example, the Maryville project 

involved technical oversight for the implementation of new 911 phones, radio 

console, recorder and modular furniture.  SG Consulting will be plugged into the 

process with A&W Communications and be involved in project management. 

 

The implementations for new call handling are typically a 60–75-day process.  SG 

Consulting will host or participate in bi-weekly status calls for the first 30-45 days 

and then do weekly calls for the 3 weeks leading up to the implementation to make 

sure everyone is on the same page.  SG Consulting will participate in project 

management and coordination with A and W Communication and Howard County 

911.  After this initial review and oversight. SG Consulting and the City will decide if 

any additional oversight and project management is needed.  SG Consulting just 

finished up a couple of these projects where the vendor (A and W) held meetings and 

calls where SG Consulting attended as a representative of the customer and helped 

them when questions came up about system, transfer programming, and other minor 

items.  Customers sometimes want to know what other agencies do and what the pros 

and cons were for some decisions on system configuration which SG Consulting can 

assist with.  With the City of Moberly lacking this type of technical expertise, staff is 

recommending SG Consulting provide project management services as needed to 

make sure this grant project and the connection to Howard County is properly 

planned, discussed with stakeholders, reviewed and carried out according to state and 

local guidelines. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance  

  

Fund Name: N/a 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34

#6.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

35

#6.



BILL NO:____________    RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

ADDENDUM AGREEMENT WITH SCG CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC FOR 

PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, on December 28, 2020 the City of Moberly and SCG Consulting Services, LLC 

(“SCG”) entered into a Professional Services Agreement for the preparation of a 911 Call Center 

analysis; and 

WHEREAS, the City is now in need of project management services for 911 equipment 

replacement and SCG is qualified to provide such service; and  

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a proposed Addendum to the Professional Services 

Agreement (“Agreement”) heretofore entered into between the parties outlining the general terms 

and conditions under which SCG will provide the project management services described above. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Addendum and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Addendum on behalf of the City. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

36

#6.



 

City of Moberly 

9-1-1 Call Handling Equipment Implementation Project Management Addendum Page 1  

 

 
  1 | P a g e  

 

Professional Services Agreement Addendum 
 

The agreement between the City of Moberly, Missouri and SCG Consulting Services, LLC dated 

12/28/2020 is hereby amended to add additional services to be provided at the hourly rates as specified in the 

original agreement. 

 

SCGCS understands that the Moberly Police Department intends to replace the old Cassidian/Vesta 9-1-1 call 

handling equipment with a new Zetron Max Call Taking call handling system provided by A&W Communications.   

SCGCS has extensive experience with similar projects and is willing to provide project management services to 

the City of Moberly on a time and materials basis as an extension of the existing consulting services agreement 

dated 12/28/2020.  SCGCS will schedule and/or participate in project conference calls, will coordinate with local 

staff and officials as well as A&W Communications and AT&T to ensure that the new equipment is implemented 

in a timely and orderly fashion with minimal interruption to normal operations. 

 

Services as described above will be provided under this addendum based on the fee schedule below. 
 

Services Schedule Fees/Costs 

Consulting Services $100/hr 

Travel Time $75/hr 

Mileage $0.54/mile 

Expenses Project related expenses will be invoiced at cost and billed in detail 

 

 

    

For City of Moberly, Missouri 

 

  By:        Date:      

    

For SCG Consulting Services, LLC 

 
 

By:        Date:  3/15/2021  
 

37

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing Moberly Chamber Of Commerce To Hold An 

Annual Banquet Including Public Consumption Of Alcoholic Beverages. 

  

Summary: Executive director of the Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce, Megan 

Schmitt is requesting ordinance 6-5, Public Consumption of Alcohol, be lifted 

for the 100 block of N 4th Street for the Chamber Banquet on May 1, 2021 

from 2:00pm to 7:00pm. The Chamber of Commerce Banquet is being held at 

the 4th Street Theater for 2021 and a tent is being set up in the street directly in 

front of the theater to help with social distancing and COVID precautions. The 

lifting of the ordinance will be for the tent area and the sidewalk between the 

tent and 4th Street Theater only. Alcoholic beverages will be available, and 

consumption will be occurring in both the theater and the tent.  

  

Recommended Action      Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

38

#7.



BILL NO:___________    RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING MOBERLY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TO 

HOLD AN ANNUAL BANQUET INCLUDING PUBLIC CONSUMPTION OF 

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Chamber of Commerce has sought permission to hold an 

annual Banquet on May 1, 2021 from 2:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. on 4th Street outside of the 4th Street 

Theatre and the surrounding sidewalks involving public consumption of alcohol; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6-5 of the City Code prohibits public consumption of alcoholic 

beverages on public spaces unless specifically authorized by the City for special events; and 

WHEREAS, city staff has reviewed the application of Moberly Chamber of Commerce 

to hold its special event and to authorize public consumption of alcoholic beverages on public 

spaces beginning at 2:00 p.m. and continuing till the conclusion of the banquet and recommends 

approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the 

Chamber of Commerce special event and further authorizes the consumption of alcoholic 

beverages on the public spaces designated herein. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

39

#7.



40

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Farm Lease 

Between The City Of Moberly, Moberly Holding Company And Larry 

Sanders. 

  

Summary: Consideration of an updated farm lease with Larry Sander for cash rent 

farming at Moberly Area Industrial Park. Proposed new farm lease has similar 

terms to existing farm lease with respect to acreage, and length of time for this 

contract will be for 3-years. Modifications include edits to the number of acres 

farmed due to the Plumrose project. Mr. Sander has agreed to honor revised 

acreage. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name:  N/A 

  

Account Number:  N/A 

  

Available Budget $:  0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report      x  Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
 x      Correspondence     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

41

#8.



BILL NO: _________     RESOLUTION NO:_______ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A FARM 

LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MOBERLY HOLDING COMPANY 

AND LARRY SANDER. 

 

WHEREAS, the City and Moberly Holding Company own undeveloped real estate (the 

“property”) in an area known as the Moberly Area Industrial Park and are desirous of leasing the 

acreage for cash rent; and 

WHEREAS, Larry Sander is willing to farm the property and is an experienced and 

skilled farmer; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto and incorporated herein is a proposed three (3) year farm 

lease between the parties providing for cash rent per acre for the property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the lease 

and authorizes the City Manager to execute the lease on behalf of the city. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

42

#8.



43

#8.



44

#8.



45

#8.



46

#8.



47

#8.



48

#8.



49

#8.



50

#8.



51

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Lease Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri 

And Donald J. Shelton For Mowing The City Landfill.  

  

Summary: We advertised for proposals for mowing and haying at the landfill.  We 

received one proposal from Donald J. Shelton.  Mr. Shelton gets all the hay 

that he bales in exchange for mowing everything at the landfill. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

52

#9.



BILL NO: ____________     RESOLUTION NO:_______ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI AND DONALD J. SHELTON FOR MOWING THE CITY LANDFILL. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff advertised for proposals from interested parties to mow the former 

city landfill for a period of three (3) years in exchange for the right to bale and keep the hay; and 

WHEREAS, one proposal was received from Donald J. Shelton agreeing to the 

advertised terms; and   

WHEREAS, city staff recommends the acceptance of the proposal and a lease of the 

former city landfill for mowing purposes; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed Lease Agreement is attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the Lease 

as recommended by city staff and authorizes the City Manager to execute the lease on behalf of 

the City. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

53

#9.



54

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Regarding the Destruction of Certain Clerk and Parks and 

Recreation Documents. 

 
 

Summary: 
Clerk’s Department: (GS 067) Copies of titles and corresponding paperwork 

for vehicles that were traded or sold from 1980-2020 – 2/3 box; (GS 007) copies 

of airport invoices from 2006-2015 – 1/3 box; (GS 026) copies of appointment 

and resignation letters 1983-2018 – 3 boxes; (GS 068) copies of 2017 Paycom 

reports – 1 box; (GS 008) copies of miscellaneous invoice receipts from 2000-

2006 – ¼ box; (GS 078)  copies of code book changes and updates from 2004-

2006 – 1 box; (0039) petition from 1973 about selling liquor by the drink (taking 

to a general election) – 1 book; (GS 064) Mainstreet software instruction 

manuals from 2007 – 2 books; (Not a City record) voter registration supplies 

from 1990 – 1 box; (GS 058, Court Operating Rule 8.03) Municipal Court Clerk 

records from 1996-2004 – 1 box; (GS 058, Court Operating Rule 8.03) 

Municipal Court Clerk records from 2008-2015 – 1 box; (GS 008) blank receipts 

for Office of the City Clerk (superseded with electronic forms) – 5 boxes; (GS 

025) various outdated user manuals for software and hardware no longer used at 

City Hall – 1 box. 

Parks and Recreation Department: Optimist, MPRD, Little Spartan Football 

and MML rosters, waivers, schedules, and sport league documents: 2010-2015 – 

2 boxes. 

  

Recommended Action:   Approve request 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:  

  

Available Budget $: 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

55

#10.



BILL NO:_____________    RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION RECORDING THE DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT RECORDS. 

 

WHEREAS, Section 109.255 RSMo. authorizes the Local Records Board to establish 

minimum retention periods for local government records; and 

WHEREAS, the following records have reached their minimum retention period and 

may be legally destroyed: 

City Clerk Department 

Copies of titles and corresponding paperwork for vehicles traded or sold from 1980-2020; 

Copies of airport invoices from 2006-2015; 

Copies of appointment and resignation letters from 1983-2018; 

Copies of 2017 Paycom reports; 

Copies of miscellaneous invoice receipts from 2000-2006; 

Copies of code book changes and updates from 2004-2006; 

1973 Petition re: selling liquor by the drink; 

Mainstreet software instruction manuals from 2007; 

Voter registration supplies; 

Municipal Court Clerk records from 1996-2004; 

Municipal Court Clerk records from 2008-2015; 

Blank receipts for Office of City Clerk; 

Outdated user manuals for software and hardware; and 

 

Parks and Recreation Department 

Optimist, MPRD, Little Spartan Football and MML rosters, waivers, schedules, and sport league 

documents: 2010-2015; and 

 

WHEREAS, the listed records shall be destroyed by shredding. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the destruction of said records is hereby ratified and approved in 

all respects. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

56

#10.



Exhibit A 

 

Clerk’s Office Shredded Documents 

City of Moberly, Missouri 

(This form documents the destruction of public records in accordance with the State of Missouri 

Records Retention Schedule, as of January 11, 2021) 

Description     Date Range    # of Boxes 

(GS 067) Copies of titles and corresponding paperwork for vehicles that were traded or sold 

from 1980-2020 – 2/3 box;  

(GS 007) copies of airport invoices from 2006-2015 – 1/3 box;  

(GS 026) copies of appointment and resignation letters 1983-2018 – 3 boxes;  

(GS 068) copies of 2017 Paycom reports – 1 box;  

(GS 008) copies of miscellaneous invoice receipts from 2000-2006 – ¼ box;  

(GS 078)  copies of code book changes and updates from 2004-2006 – 1 box;  

(0039) petition from 1973 about selling liquor by the drink (taking to a general election) – 1 

book;  

(GS 064) Mainstreet software instruction manuals from 2007 – 2 books;  

(Not a City record) voter registration supplies from 1990 – 1 box;  

(GS 058, Court Operating Rule 8.03) Municipal Court Clerk records from 1996-2004 – 1 box;  

(GS 058, Court Operating Rule 8.03) Municipal Court Clerk records from 2008-2015 – 1 box;  

(GS 008) blank receipts for Office of the City Clerk (superseded with electronic forms) – 5 

boxes;  

(GS 025) various outdated user manuals for software and hardware no longer used at City Hall – 

1 box. 

 

__________________________________________   ________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk      Date of Destruction 

57

#10.



58

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Resolution Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning 

Commission To Approve The Granting Of A Conditional Use Permit To The 

Randolph County Ministerial Alliance Inc., To Operate A Temporary 

Warming Shelter. 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the conditional use permit when all requirements in the ordinance were met. 

Attached is copies of the requested insurance. P&Z Commission recommends 

approving this application. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

59

#11.



BILL NO: ___________     RESOLUTION NO: ___________ 

       

 

AN RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE GRANTING OF A CONDITIONAL USE 

PERMIT TO THE RANDOLPH COUNTY MINISTERIAL ALLIANCE INC., TO 

OPERATE A TEMPORARY WARMING SHELTER. 

 

WHEREAS, on November 3, 2020, the United Way of Moberly and the First Christian 

Church submitted an Application to the Zoning Administrator for the issuance of a Conditional 

Use Permit (“CUP”) for a Temporary Warming Shelter located at 300 East Coates Street; and 

WHEREAS, after proper Notice a hearing was held before the City of Moberly Planning 

and Zoning Commission on January 25, 2021, at which time the Commission recommended 

approval of the CUP request after having considered all standards listed in the zoning 

regulations, and all other conditions listed for a CUP in other sections of the regulations.  The 

Commission’s recommendation was conditioned upon the applicant providing proof of insurance 

as required by the City Code.  The Commission found that the proposed use did provide 

safeguards to assure its suitability with the surrounding area; and 

WHEREAS, on February 25, 2021 the Randolph County Ministerial Alliance, Inc., 

(“RCMA”) was allowed to substitute itself as the CUP Applicant and subsequently on March 25, 

2021 the RCMA provided city staff with proof of insurance as required by the Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the CUP application and the findings, 

conclusions and recommendations of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Moberly, Missouri, City Council 

hereby adopts the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and approves the 

CUP application described herein for property located at 300 East Coates Street. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of April 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

City Clerk 

60

#11.



61

#11.



62

#11.



63

#11.



64

#11.



65

#11.



66

#11.



67

#11.



68

#11.



69

#11.



70

#11.



71

#11.



72

#11.



73

#11.



74

#11.



75

#11.



76

#11.



77

#11.



78

#11.



79

#11.



80

#11.



81

#11.



82

#11.



83

#11.



84

#11.



85

#11.



86

#11.



87

#11.



88

#11.



89

#11.



90

#11.



91

#11.



92

#11.



93

#11.



94

#11.



95

#11.



96

#11.



97

#11.



98

#11.



99

#11.



100

#11.



101

#11.



102

#11.



103

#11.



104

#11.



105

#11.



106

#11.



107

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing Additional Scope and Fee for Drill Tech 

Drilling & Shoring to Perform Additional Grouting at Sugar Creek 

Lake 

  

Summary: The contractor for the Sugar Creek Lake Dam grout project has located 

significant connectivity with the bypassing water at the dam.  Jacobs and the 

contractor believe that it is advisable to add up to an additional 10 holes while 

the contractor is on site to reduce the bypassing further when the lake level is 

at full pool   

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Approve the Resolution authorizing the City Manager to sign the change 

order. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Sales Tax 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 933,549.43 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

108

#12.



BILL NO:____________     RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 

CONTRACT WITH DRILL TECH DRILLING AND SHORING INC FOR THE SUGAR 

CREEK LAKE DAM ABUTMENT GROUTING PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, on October 19, 2020 this council passed Resolution No. R-981 authorizing 

a contract with Drill Tech Drilling and Shoring, Inc., (“DT”) for grouting the Sugar Creek Lake 

Dam Abutment; and 

WHEREAS, a proposed Change Order has been submitted by DT concerning the need 

for additional grouting than was originally bid at an increased cost of $75,000.00 raising the total 

contract cost to $523,000.00 all as provided on the attached proposed Change Order; and  

WHEREAS, staff recommends that the council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and authorize the City Manager to execute and pay said Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change 

Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the 

intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

109

#12.



Memorandum

 
Stifel Tower
501 North Broadway
St. Louis, MO 63102
United States
T +1.314.335.4000
F +1.314.335.5104                                                  
F +1.314.335.5141
www.jacobs.com

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc.

Subject Sugar Creek Dam Grouting - 
Estimated Construction Change 
Order

Project Name Sugar Creek Dam Grouting

Attention City of Moberly

Mary West - Calcagno

Project No. C5X55922

From Tobin Lichti 

Date April 1, 2021

Mary – Here is the plan developed between Jacobs and Drill Tech in order to finish out he Sugar Creek 
Dam Grouting Project:

Step 1 – Finish grouting the holes in the upper abutment that have already been drilled.  This will leave us 
with around $10,000 left from the original $448k bid amount.

Step 2 – Drill and grout an additional 4 holes on the upper abutment.  We believe that the seepage is 
coming through this area.  Doing this work will put us at about $30,000 over the original budget.

Step 3 – Assess the results of the work done.  Ideally, we will see some reduction of the seepage, or at least 
some indication that we are in the seepage zone.  So far, we have not seen grout coming out in the 
seepage as would be expected if we are in the zone.  

Step 4 – Drill and grout a couple of verification holes in the lower abutment.  This work should be done 
whether or not we see a reduction in seepage in order to fully protect the area that was part of the original 
grout curtain.  Doing this work will put us around $40,000 over the original budget.

Step 5 – If we see some promise of reducing the seepage, drill and grout an additional three holes in the 
upper abutment.  This will put us around $75,000 over the original budget.  The overall amount we would 
like to bring to the council is $75,000 over the original budget.

One main message that we would like to get to the City is that even if we don’t see a reduction in the 
seepage, especially at high reservoir levels, the work done is important to protect the integrity of the dam 
and the slope near the lake.  If water is getting through those areas, over time it could start to wash away 
part of the dam itself.  If the water is doing an end around on the curtain, it is far enough up the hillside 
that the integrity of the dam is not compromised.

110

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving And Authorizing An Amended Services Agreement 

With The Moberly Area Chamber Of Commerce. 

  

Summary: In 2019 The city contracted with the chamber through an annual service 

agreement for an amount of $21,000.  Due to COVID-19 and the city’s 

conservative assumptions in the 2020-2021 Operating Budget, the city reduced 

the annual service agreement in 2020 to $15,750.  After a six-month review of 

the operating budget actuals, the city staff is recommending the increase in 

funding for the 2020-2021 Annual Service agreement to the 2019 level of 

$21,000.  This agreement will authorize the increase for the chamber activities 

provided by the Moberly Chamber of Commerce to the city. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this Resolution  

  

Fund Name: General Services/Contract Labor 

  

Account Number: 100.013.5406 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report        Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    Correspondence x      Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

111

#13.



BILL NO:___________     RESOLUTION NO:___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING AN AMENDED SERVICES 

AGREEMENT WITH THE MOBERLY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. 

 

WHEREAS, on July 6, 2020, the Moberly City Council approved and authorized a 

Services Agreement with the Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce (“MACC”) by passage of 

Resolution No. 938; and 

WHEREAS, on July 7, 2020 the Services Agreement was executed by the parties which 

included payments from the City to the Chamber in the amount of $15,750.00; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is an Amended Services Agreement changing the amount 

paid for services to $21,000.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Amended Services Agreement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the same on behalf of 

the City. 

RESOLVED this 5th day of April, 2021, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

112

#13.



AMENDED AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES TO BE RENDERED 

BY 

MOBERLY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT entered into this ______day of __________, 2021, by and between the 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, hereinafter referred to as "City", acting by and through its 

City Council, hereinafter referred to as "City Council", and the MOBERLY AREA 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, a corporation formed and existing under the General Not For 

Profit Corporation Act of Missouri, hereinafter referred to as the "MACC". 

 

RECITALS 

1. Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce is organized for the purpose, among 

others, of promoting and supporting business, promoting the increase and the availability of 

employment, promoting the general economic welfare in Randolph County and Moberly and 

improving communications among the communities of the County. 

2.  City Council is desirous of retaining and employing MACC and securing its 

services for the above stated purpose. 

AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the premises and the covenants and the promises hereinafter set forth, 

it is mutually agreed by the parties hereto as follows: 

1.  MACC will, and does, hereby undertake to carry out the following activities on 

behalf of CITY and to render the following services: 

a. The promotion, retention, and expansion of business presently operating in 

Moberly and Randolph County.  

b. The taking of necessary steps to attract new business to Moberly and Randolph 

County 

113

#13.



c. The implementation of research projects designed to achieve the objects states in 

paragraphs (a) and (b) above. 

d. The promotion of through advertising and/or other means, of the natural 

resources, human resources, and other basic advantages of Moberly and Randolph 

County. 

e. The promotion of the Moberly area through various means with the intent of 

attracting visitors for the purpose of tourism and as new residents with the 

expected result of increased economic activity for the community. 

2. In consideration of the promises and of the services agreed to be performed by the 

MACC, the CITY agrees to pay the MACC the sum of TWENTY ONE THOUSAND 

DOLLARS ($21,000.00) annually which sum is attributable to the services provided to the 

CITY by MACC as follows: 

The Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce is being called upon to engage in City 

activities at a higher level than ever before.  From Community Improvement District 

management and economic and real estate development, to tourism promotion and facilitation of 

Community Betterment activities, the Chamber is meeting and exceeding its mission and 

expectations.  This is due, in no small part, to the creative and energetic work of a powerful 

team. 

Technology: $8,000.00 

 

While the Chamber is a member-driven organization and the membership financial 

structure is under review, a substantial annual dues increase is not practical.  In order to continue 

to support the City’s goals at ever increasing levels of involvement, the Chamber’s preexisting 

114

#13.



activities need to be streamlined.  Investment in proven industry technology will make the 

organization even more effective. 

 

Personnel Management: $6,500.00 

 

The Chamber is excited to serve the City’s desire for increased tourism.  While the 

Tourism Promotion Service Agreement entered into between the City and the Chamber provides 

funding for a Tourism Specialist and part-time administrative support, it did not address the 

management aspect required for personnel development or process improvement. 

 

Ongoing Project Management: $6,500.00 

 

The Chamber’s engagement at the City and Regional level has increased exponentially as 

investment in our city grows.  The CID social media and marketing agreement does not include 

the management of the website or investor outreach.  As new ideas are naturally generated 

through ongoing collaboration with the City Council, in downtown Moberly and with MAEDC, 

the project management load continues to increase. 

 

3. The services of the MACC are to commence upon the 1st day of July, 2020 and 

shall be for a period expiring the 30th day of June, 2021.  

4. This agreement may be terminated by either party with just cause, provided that 

the terminating party shall give written notice to the other party at least three (3) months prior to 

termination of this agreement. 

5. The execution and approval of this agreement by the City Council is not intended 

to and does not in any manner make the MACC an agent, agency, or servant of the City of 

Moberly, it being expressly understood that the MACC is in all respects an independent 

115

#13.



contractor, and the only liability of the City Council created by the terms of the agreement is the 

obligation to pay the MACC for services rendered. 

6. MACC shall keep its books and records open for inspection at reasonable times 

by any persons or entities designated by the CITY to perform audits. 

7. This agreement shall be effective upon execution by the parties herein. 

The parties hereto have caused this agreement to be duly executed as of the ______ day of 

______________, 2021. 

 

       CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

       _____________________________ 

                  City Manager 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 

  Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

      MOBERLY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

       

      

By:__________________________________ 

  Heather Matin, President 

 

                    

       ___________________________________ 

                      Tim Seidel, Vice President 

116

#13.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

117

#14.



118

#14.



119

#14.



120

#14.



121

#14.



122

#14.



123

#14.



124

#14.



125

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Application for Electrical Board. 

  

Summary: One (1) term for the Electrical Board will expire in March.  One application 

was received from Debra Derboven.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint one person to the Electrical Board. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

126

#15.



127

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: April 5, 2021 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proposal from Tourism Advisory Commission. 

  

Summary: The tourism commission received a request in the amount of $6000 from the 

Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce for a 3 on 3 Gus Macker basketball 

tournament.  After discussion it was decided that a request in the amount of 

$4500 would be discussed with Brian Crane despite the commission’s ability 

to approve more than $1000 per request.  Additionally, the tourism 

commission has recognized that this contribution will not be used for 

promotional or advertising purposes.  The use of tourism allocated funds as 

defined per the bylaws are traditionally to be used for advertising purposes; 

however, the tourism commission has expressed a desire to help support 

securing this event in Moberly.   

 

After discussion and review of bylaws the tourism commission is submitting 

a formal request to City Council in the amount of $1000 to assist with the 

capital necessary to secure the Gus Macker tournament. 

  

Recommended Action   Approve this request 

  

Fund Name: Tourism Advisory Commission  

  

Account Number: 102.000.5420/102.000.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 2,450.00/3,055.95 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
  x     Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

128

#16.



129

#16.



130

#16.



131

#16.



132

#16.


	Top
	#1.	Approval of Minutes
	2021-03-15 Council Meeting -DRAFT
	2021-03-15 Special Council Meeting EDC -DRAFT

	#2.	A Request from Lori Turk to hold their annual Mother’s Day 5K Walk/Run on May 9, 2021
	Lori Turk 5k
	202102251546

	#3.	Communication from the Moberly Crossing Community Improvement District of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Proposed Budget
	moberly crossing
	Moberly Crossing CID Proposed Budget 2021-2022

	#4.	Communication from the Downtown Community Improvement District of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Proposed Budget
	moberly downtown cid
	Downtown CID Proposed Budget 2021-2022

	#5.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Funding Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, The Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District, Main Street Moberly, Inc., And Moberly Chamber Of Commerce To Fund A Macker Basketball 3 On 3 Basketball Tournament
	Gus Macker
	MACKER BASKETBALL ORDINANCE
	Cooperative Agreement Gus Macker

	#6.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Addendum Agreement With SCG Consulting Services, LLC For Professional Management Services
	SCG Addendum
	SCG Consulting Resolution #2
	MoberlyMO_CallHandlingEquipmentPMServicesAddendum_Mar2021

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing Moberly Chamber Of Commerce To Hold An Annual Banquet Including Public Consumption Of Alcoholic Beverages
	Chamber banquet liquor lift code
	Chamber Banquet Resolution
	Alcohol at banquet

	#8.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Farm Lease Between The City Of Moberly, Moberly Holding Company And Larry Sanders
	farm lease
	Second Sanders Lease Resolution
	farm lease new

	#9.	A Resolution Approving A Lease Between The City Of Moberly, Missouri And Donald J. Shelton For Mowing The City Landfill
	Landfill Mowing Summary Sheet
	Shelton Lease Resolution
	Landfill Mowing Agreement

	#10.	A Resolution Recording The Destruction Of Certain Local Government Records
	Agenda Summary Sheet Destruction of Records 2021-04-05
	Records Destruction Resolution #2
	Exhibit A Clerk Record Destruction 2021-04-05
	Parks and Recreation Shredded Documents

	#11.	An Resolution Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To Approve The Granting Of A Conditional Use Permit To The Randolph County Ministerial Alliance Inc., To Operate A Temporary Warming Shelter.
	CUP Warming Shelter Summary Sheet
	Warming Shelter resolution
	Staff Report - Application
	Documents for Warming Shelter
	Conditional Use Determination
	Insurance Documents

	#12.	A Resolution Authorizing Additional Scope and Fee for Drill Tech Drilling & Shoring to Perform Additional Grouting at Sugar Creek Lake
	4-5-2021 Summary Sheet RS Resolution for CO for Drill Tech additional scope 
	Drill Tech Change Order
	Sugar Creek Dam Estimated Construction Change Order 2021 0401

	#13.	A Resolution Approving And Authorizing An Amended Services Agreement With The Moberly Area Chamber Of Commerce
	Chamber annual service agreement amended
	Amended Chamber Agreement Resolution
	2020 Amended Chamber Service Agreement

	#14.	Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 04-05-2021 Agenda Summary
	04-05-2021 Appropriation Resolution

	#15.	Appointment to Electrical Board
	Electrical Board Summary Sheet
	Elecrical Board App

	#16.	Proposal from Tourism Advisory Commission.
	Tourism Proposal March 2021
	Tourism Commission Application - Gus Macker

	#17.	Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the status of pending real estate and negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) ( 2, 12)
	Bottom

